
FRENCH CARVED WALNUT MODELS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL FACADES OF THE WEST FRONTS OF TWO GOTHIC CATHEDRALS
A PAIR OF FINE FRENCH CARVED WALNUT MODELS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL FACADES OF THE WEST FRONTS OF TWO

GOTHIC CATHEDRALS NOTRE-DAME DE PARIS AND PROBABLY NOTRE DAME DE RODEZ
BOTH WITH APERTURES AT THE BACK ENABLING THEM TO BE LIT UP

LATE 18TH CENTURY - EARLY 19TH CENTURY 
SIZE: 70CM HIGH, 52CM WIDE, 16.5CM DEEP - 27½ INS HIGH, 20½ INS WIDE, 6½ INS DEEP / 65CM HIGH, 38.5CM WIDE, 16CM

DEEP - 15¼ INS WIDE, 6¼ INS DEEP

 
LITERATURE

GOTHIC ART ORIGINATED AROUND 1140 IN THE ILE-DE-FRANCE AND WAS INITIALLY CONFINED TO THE CATHEDRALS AND
MOST IMPORTANT ABBEYS OF THIS REGION, BUT WAS SOON REGARDED AS A MODEL FOR THE REST OF FRANCE AND

EVENTUALLY FOR EUROPE AS A WHOLE.
THE WEST FRONT OF NOTRE-DAME DE PARIS WAS BEGUN IN 1200 AND OVER THE INTERVENING EIGHT HUNDRED YEARS
HAS BECOME THE SYMBOL OF PARIS. THE HUGE TOWERS STAND ABOVE DOUBLE SIDE AISLES AND SO ARE WIDER AND
MORE STABLE ALLOWING THE BUTTRESSES TO NOT HAVE TO PROTUDE TOO FAR. AN IMPRESSION WAS CREATED OF

LOOKING AT A TRIUMPHAL ARCH, AND ORIGINALLY ABOVE THE THREE PORTALS RUNNING ACROSS THE ENTIRE FACADE
THE BUILDERS CREATED A GALLERY OF KINGS. HERE TWENTY EIGHT STATUES OF THE KINGS OF ISRAEL LOOKED OUT

OVER THE ILE-DE-CITE, BUT DURING THE FRENCH REVOLUTION IN THE ANTI ROYALIST BELIEF THAT THEY REPRESENTED
A SUCCESSION OF FRENCH MONARCHS THEY WERE TAKEN DOWN. IN 1802 NAPOLEON IN AN ELABORATE CEREMONY AT

NOTRE-DAME RE-ESTABLISHED THE ‘CULTE CATHOLIGUE’ AND EVENTUALLY REPRODUCTIONS OF THE ORIGINAL
STATUES WERE RETURNED TO THE GALLERY. NOWHERE ELSE IN MEDIEVAL ARCHITECTURE DOES A ROYAL GALLERY

DISPLAY A SUCCESSION OF KINGS SHOWN IN CLOSE ARRAY QUITE SO IMPRESSIVELY. 
THE RED SANDSTONE CATHEDRAL OF NOTRE-DAME IN RODEZ WAS BEGUN IN THE NORTHERN GOTHIC STYLE IN 1277

AND ONLY COMPLETED IN 1562. THE WEST FRONT HAS A FLAMBOYANT ROSE WINDOW ABOVE WHICH IS A RENAISSANCE



GABLE. THE NORTH EAST TOWER IS 87 METRES HIGH AND REMARKABLY FOR ITS BEAUTIFUL PROPORTIONS, ITS PLAIN
LOWER LATE 14TH CENTURY STOREYS ARE SURMOUNTED BY THREE OCTAGONAL UPPER TIERS OF 1526 BUILT DURING

BISHOP FRANCOIS D’ESTAING’S INCUMBENCY BY ANTOINE SALVAN, A LOCAL ARCHITECT. MUCH OF ITS ORIGINAL
STATUARY WAS LOST DURING THE REVOLUTION.

 


